@HM BOCES

TO: Instructional Support Services Cooperative Music Liaison Committee

Dean Abraham (WEH) Caitlin Fenton (RME) Shawn DePalma (UTH)
Paul E. Blake (RS) Michael Fenton (CV) Nicole Williams (WBS)
Paul Brown (PC) Joanne Goodemote (NHO) Jenna Wratten (CLH)
Charity Dreier (BFH) Amy Osborne (BHE) TBD (HPH)

FROM: Elizabeth Hartnett

Instructional Support Services Supervisor
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT:  Agenda for Instructional Support Services Cooperative Music Liaison Committee —
Friday January 12, 2018 - 8:30 a.m. — 2:30 p.m.

The next meeting of the Instructional Support Services Cooperative Music Liaison Committee is, Friday,
January 12, 2018 from 8:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. in the Training Lab on Court Street.
The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

I.  Welcome
Il.  New Members/New Council Members
I1l.  Update on Music Service — Software talks, CCD units
IV.  Professional Development Discussion- Survey Results, March 16™?
V. 4™ Annual Summer Music Reading Workshop — Dates and changes
VI.  Lunch-on your own
VIl.  Continue Catalog improvement & Weeding recommendations
VI, Wrap-up

Please register at My Learning Plan if you are attending. Contact Mary McCormick at the Instructional
Support Services (793-8505) if you have any additional agenda items to add.

cc: Building Principals
District Superintendents
Scott Morris



